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Dear Sir/Madam,

Location: Hillside Cottage, Leckwith Road, Leckwith

Proposal: Your Ref - P/DC/ANH/2024/00060/FUL

The importation and deposition of soil and inert material and associated ground
engineering operations to support and safeguard the structural stability of Hillside
Cottage, damaged by flooding originating from the adjacent public highway, land
and mud slides

This application has now been considered and this Authority raises no objection to the
proposal.

Yours faithfully

Head of Planning

Your Information Is Processed Under The Data Protection Act 2018 To Fulfil Cardiff Council's Legal And Regulatory Tasks As
A Local Authority. For Further Information On What Personal Data We Hold And How Long We Keep It For, Please View Our
Privacy Policy; Www.cardiff.gov.uk/privacynotice If You Have Concerns About How Your Data Has Been Handled, Contact
The Council's Data Protection Officer Via Dataprotection@cardiff.gov.uk .

GWEITHIO DROS GAERDYDD, GWEITHIO DROSOCH CHI
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu'n ddwyieitheg.

Byddwn yn cyfathrebu & chi yn &l eich dewis, dim ond | chi roi gwybod i ni pa un

dd well h. Ni fydd gohebu yn G t oedl.
sydd well gennych, NI fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi CRYFACH STRONGER
WORKING FOR CARDIFF, WORKING FOR YOU -

Gl R

The Councll welcomes correspandence In Welsh, English or bilingually. We will o
ensure that we communicate with you in the language of your choice, as long as
you let us know which you prefer. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to delay.




